
St. Josephõs 

Residence 

 Celebrating our Past, 

Embracing our Future 



Our 
beginnings:

the  
Sisters of 
St. Joseph 



Three hundred and fifty years ago 
in Le Puy, France, a group of six 

women and a Jesuit priest,  
Jean- Pierre Médaille,  

founded the Sisters of St. Joseph.  

They worked to accomplish this mission  
by ministering to the most serious needs in 

the city, especially those of the poor.  

Their vision was to be in union  
with God and others.  



Le Puy, 
France 

The congregation of the  
Sisters of St. Joseph spread throughout  
South Central France up until the time  

of the French Revolution  in 1789.  



During the French 
Revolution, the 

Sisters of St. Joseph 
were forced to 
disband amidst 

their persecution.  
Some sisters 

became martyrs, 
dying at the 

guillotine for their 
beliefs.  



When the Revolution ended,  
one brave woman refounded  

the Sisters of St. Joseph  
at Lyon, France.  

She was scheduled to be executed 
the day before her release,  

during the fall of Robespierre.  

Jeanne Fontbonne was released 
after being imprisoned during  

the French Revolution.  



Mother  

St. Jeanne 

Fontbonne, 

Second 

Foundress and 

Superior General 

of the Sisters  

of St. Joseph  



Under Mother St. Jeanne, the 
congregation of the Sisters of St. Joseph 

flourished, spreading far and wide.  

They descended upon North American soil in 1836, 
when they were called upon to establish a school 

for the deaf in Carondelet, Missouri.  



In 1851, Sister Delphine 
Fontbonne and three other 
sisters from Philadelphia 

and St. Louis came to 
Canada to establish a 

congregation in Toronto.  

Bishop de Charbonnel requested 
that they come to Canada to operate 
an orphanage that was bursting at 

the seams during the time of typhus 
and cholera epidemics.  



In 1923, Archbishop Sinnot called upon the  
Sisters of St. Joseph in Toronto to serve the needs 
of the hundreds of new immigrants settling in the 

north end of Winnipeg. That year, the Sisters 
established St. Josephõs General Hospital. 



Originally,  
St. Josephõs 

Residence was  
St. Josephõs 

General Hospital.  
It was built in 

1918 at  
Salter Street and  

Pritchard Ave.  



The Sisters of St. Joseph of Toronto 
purchased the hospital  

from Dr. B. Gerzabek, who owned  
and operated it as a private hospital.  



Prior to this, the Central School of Practical Nurses 
was at St. Joseph's Hospital from 1923 - 1945.   

Practicum placements were offered until 1953.  

Before Red 
River College 
came to be, 

there was the 
Manitoba 
Technical 
Institute.  



At the time, student nurses spent three months  
in the classroom and nine months  

receiving supervised training in the hospitals.  

First Graduates - 1926 



In July 1953, the hospital was 
renovated into a home for the aged  

at the request of Bishop Pocock.  
A new wing was added in 1955.  


